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Mr Tim Stuckey 
Planning Officer  
Resource Assessments & Planning Services  
Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39  
SYDNEY NSW 2001 
 
 

Tim.Stuckey@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 
 

Dear Tim 
 
 
Springvale Extension Project Modification 2 - Exhibition  
 

I refer to your email dated 23 January 2017 inviting the Division of Resources & Energy (DRE) to 
provide comments on the Springvale Extension Project Modification 2 Statement of Environmental 
Effects (SEE). 
 
DRE has reviewed and assessed the adequacy of information provided in the SEE and provides the 
following comments. 
 
DRE notes that there will be no changes to rehabilitation activities or timeframes as a result of the 
proposed modification and has no objections to the modification. 
 
Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Steve Cozens, Senior Project 
Officer, Royalty & Advisory Services on 9842 8573. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Zane West 
Manager Royalties & Advisory Services 

 


